ADDENDUM TO RFP #02-RFP-CNP-2122
Request for Proposals for Kitchen Facelift Equipment and Installation
Due Date: Thursday, February 3™, 2022 @ 2:00 PM CST

ADDENDUM No. 1 — DATE ISSUED: 01/13/2022

To all Potential Vendors:
In RFP #02-RFP-CNP-2122, issued January 3, 2022, Clarifications/Additional Information/Changes to the
Original Bid Package below. Please include this amendment to your final submittal package.

1. Site Visits available/allowable prior to due date of RFP?
a. Yes, Site visits will be available upon request. Submit requestto Janet (Procurement Manager,
cnpprocurement@ideapublicschools.org) and CNP OPS will schedule date and time for site visit.
2. Award option: Award partial of locations or all locations award?
a. This RFP will be awarded all or nothingfor the 8 locations statedin the RFP.
3. Where will old equipment be going after new is delivered?
a. IfBuy-outoptionis not exercised (referto RFP page 7 of 80, Section 2.3a Scope of Services; subsection
b), IDEA Public Schools will schedule 3™ party to remove equipment from campuses.
4. Can site visits be scheduled? To view scope of work at each campus.
a. Yes,Site visits will be available upon request. Submitrequestto Janet (Procurement Manager,
cnpprocurement@ideapublicschools.org) and CNP OPS will schedule date and time for site visit.
5. Isthere existing drawingthat can be shared?
a. Drawings are not available at this time
6. Can workcompletion date range be more opento change? Due to lead times may vary with our vendors due to

covid.
a. No,completions dates stated on RFP (Page 8 of 80, Section 2.3a Scope of Services; subsection c) remain
firm.
7. Can we deliveron weekends/afterhours?
a. Yes

END OF ADDENDUM #1 Bidder’s Initials:




